Melanie Cooeer

—_ _From: - GAN@TexasDPA.com e T e
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 11:32 AM
To: Melanie Cooper
Cc: john@cbcog98.org; arturo.mendez@dps.texas.gov
Subject: Grant Adjustment Notice has been RELEASED for City of Corpus Christi
Attachments: GAN_12-GA_17000-03.pdf; 2012 Terms and Conditions FINAL.pdf

A Grant Adjustment Notice (GAN) has been RELEASED by the SAA or Region for City of Corpus Christi - 2012:
Subgrantee: City of Corpus Christi

GAN Type: 2012 Grant Adjustment

GAN Date:  23-Sep-13

Due Date: 04-Nov-13

Original Amount: $45,221.80

New Amount: $60,678.80
Delta: $15,457.00
Project Adjustment Details Grant Name From Amount To Amount Delta
Corpus Christi EOC Video Screens 2012 SHSP $0.00 $15,457.00 $15,457.00
Reason for
GAN: Funds added
Reason

Reallocation of 2012 funds.
Comment:

Attached is a copy of the required GAN paper work. Please print a copy; then have the appropriate individual sign

designated and return the signed copy to the return address on the GAN. (Retain a copy of the signed document for
records.)

If you have any questions concerning this e-mail please contact the SAA.

NOTE: The GAN process is not complete until the SAA receives a signed copy of this GAN. All activities on this ;
frozen until the GAN is completely processed. Please attend to this matter as soon as possible.
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